TO:

Division 11 Girls District

FROM: Ray Headley Tournament Director
RE: Division II Girls District Golf Tournament
";:EOIIEJRNAL;ENT DATE: MONDAY OCTOBER 6, 2020
: 8:30 A M. DOUBLE TEEM
LOCAI IME’I'ION; aroon & Gold

Sable Creek Golf Course
5942 Edison St
Hartville, Oh 44632

ALL ENTRIES TO BE FILLED QUT COMPLETELY ON www baumspage.com, FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
These items include:

1. Roster
2. Coach Info

Please notify the tournament manager of any roster changes prior to the date of the tournament, so that the proper changes
can be made. If your team will have less then 5 players, please contact us ASAP so we can make the proper arrangements.

Entry fees for the tournament are $35 .00 per individual or $175.00 for a team of § players. Practice rounds are $27.00 per
player. Must call ahead for practice round tee times. (330) 877-9606. Tee times for practice rounds will be available

Mon-Fri and weekends after 12:00. Any times made outside this window will be required to pay the regular rates during
the selected time.

Please note: All Tournament Payments should be made to the course using the enclosed invoice. Tournament entry fee
must be paid prior to or day of the tournament. All teams not paid before their tee times will be automatically
disqualified. COVID-19 Protocols and Coach/Player Monitoring form also enclosed.

CHECKS MAILED TO:

Sable Creek Golf Course
C/O Ray Headley

5942 Edison St
Hartville, Oh 44632
Sablecreek(@neo.rr.com

There will be (3) Teams qualifying for the District Tournament and (3) Individual Low Scorers not on a qualifying team
Driving Range will be open 1/2 hour before tee time and will be monitored each player will receive a small bucket to hit.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Ray Headley

C: (330) 685-4155
B: (330) 877-9606



